From: Chakrabarti, Ketaki <ketaki.chakrabarti@lehman.com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 1:14 PM (GMT)

To: Higham, Paul <paul higham@]lehman.com>; Cohen, Jonathan
<jonathan.cohen@lehman.com>

Subject: FW: Project Easy Living - Wednesday, May 16 at 1:00 PM ET

Attach: CC Memo vFINAL.doc

>

> From: Knapp, Brian

> Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 2:21 PM

> To: Chakrabarti, Ketaki

> Subject:  FW: Project Easy Living - Wednesday, May 16 at 1:00 PM
>ET

>

> Not sure if you saw this one -

>

> Regards,

>

> Brian

>

>

> From: Atwood, Julia

> Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 1:51 AM

>To: Investment Committee; Bridge Loan Committee

> Cc: Cyrus, Keith; Levin, Scott A

> Subject:  Project Easy Living - Wednesday, May 16 at 1:00 PM ET
>

> All,

>

> We apologize for the delay, but attached please find the committee

> memo for Project Easy Living. We will be updating the Committee on
> the potential $24 billion acquisition of Archstone-Smith Trust by

> Tishman Speyer Properties and Lehman Brothers. We are planning to
> return to Comimittee on Friday, May 18th to request final approval for
> the commitment, at which time we will have completed our due diligence
> and financial model.

>

> Thank you,

> Julia

>

> <<CC Memo vFINAL.doc>>

>

>

> Julia Atwood

>LEHMAN BROTHERS

> Investment Banking

> (Global Real Estate Group

> 399 Park Avenue, 15th Floor

>New York, NY 10022

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED BY

LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.

LBEX-DOCID 1378569



> Phone: 212.526.9349

> Fax: 646.834.2682

> email: jatwood@lehman.com
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